LOS ANGELES

Department of Justice
Beorge Deukmeiian

(PRONOUNMCED DusE MaY Gin)

Attorneyy ®eneral

May 23, 1980

Richard Meiss, Esq.
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA 94016

Re: Pacific Gas & Electric Co., Stanislaus Nuclear Project,
Unit No. 1, NRC Docket No. P-564A

Dear Rich:

I am attaching a complete list of the files designated
by the Department of Water Resources and the staff of the
Nuclear Requlatory Commission which we wish produced from the
PG&E warehouse., I have spoken with the NRC staff and with
representatives of the other intervenors and we are all in
agreement that production of documents from the warehouse
should follow immediately upon your completion of production
from the siting department. I understznd from Jack Gcldberg
that you will complete the siting department production in the
first week of June.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for
your cooperation and that of your staff in going through the
PG&E warehouse designation. 1In particular, T think the staff
at the Brisbane warehouse deserve special thanks for their
cooperation and assistance to Chris Neal and Noel Cook during
‘the two weeks they spent designating documents at the
warehouse. At all times, the warehouse staff extended every
courtesy and assistance to Ms. Neal and Mr. Cook, and I greatly
appreciate that effort.
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If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to
contact me.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE DEUKMEJIAN

Atij;pey General

H. CHESTER HORN, Jr.
Deputy Attorney General

HCH:ra

cc: All Parties



